
1 
 

PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on April 18, 2022 at 7:00 pm at 

the Lisle Police Department, 5040 Lincoln Avenue, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

Public Comment Prior to the Meeting: Citizens may provide public comment via email: library@lislelibrary.org or via the USPS mail 

addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 pm on the meeting day. Submitted 

comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be provided to the Board prior to the regular meeting and will become part of the 

meeting record. 

 

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this 

meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified 

interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

April 18, 2022 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Secretary Larson and Trustee Wynn reviewed the March billings in April 

b. President Bartelli and Trustee Sullivan will review the April billings in May 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the March 16, 2022 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the March 21, 2022 Special Board Meeting 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 03/31/22, Investment Activity Report, 03/31/22,  Current Assets 

Report, 03/31/22, Revenue Report, 03/31/22, and Expense Report, 03/31/22 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 04/18/22 

5. Unfinished Business 

a. Capital Improvement Project 
i. Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report 

ii. General Furniture Bid Package Award Recommendation - Action Required 
Approval to award and enter into an agreement with Midwest Office Interiors, Inc. for the FF&E 
General Furniture bid package for the lump sum amount of $142,107.05, with Board President 
as signatory to the contract. 

iii. Shelving Bid Package Award Recommendation - Action Required 
Approval to award and enter into an agreement with Bradford Systems Corporation for the 
FF&E Shelving bid package for the lump sum bid amount of $143,745.75, with Board President 
as signatory to the contract. 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel and Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

d. Advocacy and Outreach 

7. Staff Reports 

a. Director’s Report 

b. Assistant Director’s Report 

8. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Larson, Norton, Sullivan, Swistak, Turner, Wynn 

9. Adjourn 

1 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

March 16, 2022 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Marjorie Bartelli - President 
Emily Swistak - Vice President 
Jenny Norton - Treasurer 
Karen Larson - Secretary 
Liz Sullivan - Trustee 
Lorna Turner - Trustee 
Sara Wynn - Trustee 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc., Project Manager 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 
 
One visitor addressed the Board. He stated that he was excited to see the Library begin its renovation and 
said he thought the project would be conducted appropriately under the leadership of Director Weinstein and 
Mr. Rogers. He thanked Director Weinstein and the current and previous Boards for being fiscally responsible. 
 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Trustee Sullivan and Trustee Turner reviewed the February billings in March 

b. Secretary Larson and Trustee Wynn will review the March billings in April 

 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 
a. Approve Minutes of the February 16, 2022 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the February 16, 2022 Executive Session 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 02/28/22, Investment Activity Report, 02/28/22,  Current 

Assets Report, 02/28/22, Revenue Report, 02/28/22, and Expense Report, 02/28/22 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 03/16/22 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Turner 

seconded. 

 

Discussion: Treasurer Norton noted a scrivener’s error in the minutes.  

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

5. Unfinished Business 

a. Capital Improvement Project 

i. Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report 

 

Mr. Rogers provided a progress update on the Village of Lisle permit, concrete work, soil 

testing, furniture and shelving packages, Phase-one packing and moving, and abatement 

2 



 

2 
 

work. He stated that construction was on schedule. Mr. Rogers provided updates on the 

project cost including commitments for soil testing and furniture. He suggested to decline 

two alternates.  

 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked for clarification regarding the alternates. Mr. Rogers 

explained the alternates. President Bartelli asked about the Live and Learn grant. Mr. 

Rogers explained that it was specific to public restrooms. President Bartelli asked 

about rubber flooring in YS. Director Weinstein stated that she spoke with the 

Director of Youth Services about the flooring and that YS is pleased with the carpet 

selection and rubber flooring in the activity area.  

 

Mr. Rogers provided an overview of upcoming activities including the groundbreaking, 

demolition, and temporary walls. 

 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - Trustee Turner stated that the Committee had a meeting scheduled on April 25th at 2 pm at 

the Lisle Police Department to discuss the budget. 

b. Personnel and Policy - Vice President Swistak stated that the Committee would meet on April 7th at 

10 am at the Lisle Police Department. 

c. Physical Plant - Secretary Larson had nothing to report. 

d. Advocacy and Outreach - Trustee Sullivan had nothing to report. 

 

7. Staff Reports 

 

Director Weinstein summarized her Director’s report. She stated that the Live and Learn grant application 

was submitted.  Director Weinstein stated that the LLD was 73% of the way to the LiteZilla funding goal. She 

mentioned that the Friends donated $2,000 towards the LiteZilla. Director Weinstein stated that there were 

two exhibits in the foyer; a LiteZilla progress display and a renovation overview. She mentioned that the LLD’s 

Marketing Specialist completed a grant application with the DuPage Arts Foundation; a $2,500 opportunity. 

Director Weinstein stated that she also spoke with the Treasurer of the Lisle Community Service Corporation 

about a potential grant opportunity.  

 

Director Weinstein mentioned that letters were sent to the Library’s immediate neighbors to prepare them 

for construction vehicles and to inform them about the renovation. She stated that there is an ongoing social 

media campaign, a press release in the Daily Herald, and more publicity to for different phases of the 

renovation. Director Weinstein commented about moving departments and materials. She noted that there 

is a construction progress slideshow on social media.  She thanked the staff for their flexibility, ability to 

pivot, and for their friendliness. Director Weinstein gave credit to the IT staff for getting everyone up and 

running and to the Facility Monitors for taking on more work.  She commended Mr. Rogers and his team for 

making sure everything ran smoothly.  

 

Director Weinstein reminded everyone that the ceremonial groundbreaking is to take place on March 21st at 

2 pm, the Personnel and Policy Committee meeting is scheduled for Thursday, April 7th at 10 am, the April 

Board meeting is scheduled for Monday, April 18th at 7 pm, and the Finance Committee meeting is scheduled 

for Monday, April 25th at 2 pm. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan said that she thought it was great that staff walk around helping patrons. 

Treasurer Norton asked about materials on-site and off-site. Director Weinstein explained that both, 

3 



 

3 
 

Adult Services and Youth Services, selected materials and worked with Hallett movers on 

determinations. She stated that selectors looked at circulation statistics, considered popular items, 

and allowed for room for new materials.   

 

Assistant Director McQuillan shared two updates. She mentioned that Monaco Mechanical replaced filters in 

the air handlers and made air return recommendations to Camosy. She stated that Patriot Electric repaired 

several electrical outlets. 

 

Discussion: President Bartelli asked about outside debris during the renovation. Mr. Rogers stated 

that Camosy would handle any construction debris. 

 

8. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

 

Trustee Wynn thanked the staff and Mr. Rogers for their efforts. Trustee Turner stated that it was interesting 

watching the progress of the departments move. Vice President Swistak stated that she was in awe of the 

floor-space and said that she could better visualize the project scheme. She stated that she was looking 

forward to the groundbreaking ceremony on Monday.  Trustee Sullivan commented on the higher 

programming and circulation use statistics. Treasurer Norton stated that she was comfortable and confident 

with the Board decisions up to this point in time.  She commented that there has been positive progress and 

that the project is a source of pride for the District. 

 

Secretary Larson agreed with the commentary. President Bartelli asked about Trustees visiting the 

construction site. Director Weinstein explained that there was a construction project chain of command and 

that she’d schedule a walkthrough when appropriate. Mr. Rogers stated that Camosy is in charge of the site.  

Trustee Turner suggested taking daily photos.  Mr. Rogers mentioned that the construction team would 

provide photos via daily reports.  

 

9. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adjourn the meeting. Treasurer Norton seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

The meeting adjourned at 7:41 p.m. 
 
Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 
Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 
 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on April 18, 2022. 
Approved by 
 
_____________________________________ 

Karen Larson, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

4 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

March 21, 2022 - 2:00 p.m. 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Marjorie Bartelli - President 
Emily Swistak - Vice President 
Jenny Norton - Treasurer 
Karen Larson - Secretary 
Liz Sullivan - Trustee 
Lorna Turner - Trustee 
Sara Wynn - Trustee 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 
Nigel Jackson - Graphics and Video Specialist 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc., Project Manager 
Eric Penney - Sheehan, Nagle, Hartray Architects 
Pat Barton - Camosy Incorporated 
Trisha Camosy - Camosy Incorporated 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None 
 

3. LLD Groundbreaking Ceremony 

 

The Board convened the meeting indoors and then walked outside to the north side of the building. President 

Bartelli stated, “As Board President, I want to make a toast on this momentous occasion. Today is an important 

day in the Library’s history. Construction begins today after many years of thoughtful discussion and planning. I 

commend the Library Board of Trustees, past and present, who supported and worked towards this major 

renovation. I thank the entire Lisle Library District staff for their input and their deep dedication to the Library. I 

am grateful for the excellent project teams; Marc Rogers with CCS, Eric with Sheehan, Nagle, Hartray Architects, 

and the entire Camosy construction crew.”  LLD Graphics/Video Specialist Jackson took photos and video. 

 

4. Adjourn 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
The meeting adjourned at 2:22 p.m. 
 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 
Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 
 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on April 18, 2022. 
Approved by 
 

_____________________________________ 

Karen Larson, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

5 



6 



7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

0
2

2

M
ar

-2
2

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 2

0
/2

1
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 2
1

/2
2

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
2

,4
9

7
2

,5
3

0
5

,0
2

7
6

0
,8

6
6

4
9

,9
5

7
-1

7
.9

2
%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

3
,8

2
3

4
,0

4
0

7
,8

6
3

7
6

,1
7

7
7

7
,3

8
1

1
.5

8
%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

6
,3

2
0

6
,5

7
0

1
2

,8
9

0
1

3
7

,0
4

3
1

2
7

,3
3

8
-7

.0
8

%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

5
8

1
8

6
2

1
,4

4
3

1
4

,5
3

1
1

4
,7

6
5

1
.6

1
%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
7

,1
0

7
6

,1
9

8
1

3
,3

0
5

1
1

9
,9

7
3

1
2

1
,7

9
7

1
.5

2
%

To
ta

l Y
S

7
,6

8
8

7
,0

6
0

1
4

,7
4

8
1

3
4

,5
0

4
1

3
6

,5
6

2
1

.5
3

%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
3

,7
8

7
3

,7
8

7
3

0
,7

3
1

3
1

,9
8

8
4

.0
9

%

h
o

o
p

la
2

,0
7

6
2

,0
7

6
1

8
,1

6
1

1
7

,0
0

1
-6

.3
9

%

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
 M

ag
az

in
es

 *
*

1
4

9
1

4
9

3
,6

3
7

9
7

7
-7

3
.1

4
%

P
re

ss
R

e
ad

er
 *

4
7

7
4

7
7

3
,4

1
2

3
,0

3
5

-1
1

.0
5

%
K

an
o

p
y 

*
2

5
9

2
5

9
9

0
7

2
,1

7
2

1
3

9
.4

7
%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

6
,7

4
8

0
6

,7
4

8
5

6
,8

4
8

5
5

,1
7

3
-2

.9
5

%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
0

,7
5

6
1

3
,6

3
0

3
4

,3
8

6
3

2
8

,3
9

5
3

1
9

,0
7

3
-2

.8
4

%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
1

,1
0

6
1

,1
0

6
6

,0
7

6
8

,9
1

7
4

6
.7

6
%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
4

,0
5

9
4

,0
5

9
2

7
,5

0
9

3
4

,0
7

0
2

3
.8

5
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
2

9
6

2
9

6
2

,7
7

2
4

,0
5

1
4

6
.1

4
%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
6

5
3

6
5

3
1

,5
8

7
4

,9
4

9
2

1
1

.8
5

%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
3

0
3

0
7

5
2

4
1

2
2

1
.3

3
%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
6

,1
4

4
0

6
,1

4
4

3
8

,0
1

9
5

2
,2

2
8

3
7

.3
7

%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
2

6
,9

0
0

1
3

,6
3

0
4

0
,5

3
0

3
6

6
,4

1
4

3
7

1
,3

0
1

1
.3

3
%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
8

0
1

4
1

0
0

.0
0

%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

M
ar

 2
0

2
2

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 2

0
/2

1
Y

T
D

 2
1

/2
2

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

9
2

6
7

5
1

,0
2

2
5

1
.4

1
%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

2
,4

3
4

1
9

,4
2

7
2

2
,1

5
8

1
4

.0
6

%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

7
,7

8
1

8
,1

8
9

7
,7

8
1

-4
.9

8
%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

**
 N

ew
 s

ta
t 

A
p

ri
l 2

0
2

1
 (

fo
rm

er
ly

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

4
6

5
4

7
1

9
9

.9
4

%
R

B
 D

ig
it

al
).

 R
B

 D
ig

it
al

 m
er

ge
d

 w
it

h

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

3
8

5
2

,7
8

1
2

,7
3

8
-1

.5
5

%
O

ve
rd

ri
ve

.

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

3
,0

2
3

4
2

,3
6

2
2

8
,3

6
1

-3
3

.0
5

%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,3

3
5

3
6

,7
3

5
2

3
,3

3
4

-3
6

.4
8

%
* 

N
ew

 s
ta

tl
in

es
 f

o
r 

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
0

2
0

.

26 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

- 
P

ro
gr

am
 a

n
d

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 2
0

2
2

Li
b

ra
ry

 W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

0
/2

1
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

1
/2

2
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
1

0
3

9
8

2
5

9
2

9
6

1
,0

7
7

2
6

3
.8

5
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

1
1

0
6

2
8

4
1

1
7

5
3

4
,3

2
1

7
,5

7
5

7
5

.3
1

%
C

o
m

p
u

te
r/

Te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 P
ro

gr
am

s
3

0
2

5
5

2
8

4
6

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

8
0

2
1

0
2

4
7

9
2

2
9

.1
7

%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
2

0
2

1
7

2
7

5
8

.8
2

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
5

3
0

5
3

2
7

6
3

9
4

4
2

.7
5

%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

0
8

1
1

3
7

.5
0

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
0

0
8

0
4

1
,8

1
1

1
2

5
.2

5
%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

0
1

5
3

9
8

4
6

6
3

2
6

1
,1

4
3

2
5

0
.6

1
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
0

1
7

1
6

2
8

4
1

3
8

1
6

5
,4

2
5

9
,8

5
9

8
1

.7
3

%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
1

,9
8

7
1

,4
9

9
1

,4
5

0
4

,9
3

6
4

0
,7

0
0

3
8

,9
1

5
-4

.3
9

%
V

o
lu

n
te

er
 H

o
u

rs
   

7
.5

0
9

.0
0

1
6

.5
0

5
0

.0
0

8
1

.0
0

6
2

.0
0

%
.

N
o

ta
ry

 S
er

vi
ce

4
8

4
8

1
4

6
1

8
5

2
6

.7
1

%
LL

D
 K

in
d

n
es

s 
C

ar
d

s 
*

0
1

9
1

9
N

/A
2

5
5

--
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s 
0

8
0

8
8

3
2

3
0

0
.0

0
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
0

6
8

3
0

6
8

3
4

2
5

1
,4

5
1

2
4

1
.4

1
%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
3

3
2

0
2

0
0

.0
0

%
P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 v

ia
 H

o
m

e 
D

el
iv

er
y

1
2

0
1

2
0

1
,2

4
6

8
0

1
-3

5
.7

1
%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

3
8

0
1

1
2

8
5

2
8

5
.7

1
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
1

2
0

6
8

3
0

8
0

3
1

,6
7

1
2

,2
5

2
3

4
.7

7
%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
0

0
0

--

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
0

0
7

7
1

0
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
9

,3
1

8
5

8
,2

2
9

7
7

,4
7

6
3

3
.0

5
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

0
0

--
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
0

0
0

--
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 U

se
Fa

ce
b

o
o

k 
(d

ai
ly

 p
ag

e 
co

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
)

1
,5

2
4

7
,3

1
6

1
1

,2
0

0
5

3
.0

9
%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
8

6
8

8
2

2
8

6
8

5
.6

0
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

5
9

2
6

,4
0

5
6

,4
5

5
0

.7
8

%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
2

,6
1

0
3

8
,6

0
6

4
3

,6
1

4
1

2
.9

7
%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
7

,7
1

0
2

5
,7

0
0

5
4

,8
2

7
1

1
3

.3
3

%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s

4
6

8
2

,8
4

9
3

,9
7

0
3

9
.3

5
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 S

es
si

o
n

s
2

,0
9

1
1

6
,9

8
1

1
7

,4
7

1
2

.8
9

%

* 
N

ew
 s

ta
tl

in
e 

as
 o

f 
D

ec
e

m
b

er
 2

0
2

1
.

27 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

April Board Report 

 
Page 1 
 

 
A. Progress Update (since the last Board Meeting on 3/16/2022) 

 

 Library moving was completed for Phase 1. 
 

 Phase 1 abatement occurred on 3/17 and 3/18. 
 

 Construction Started and the LLD’s ‘ground breaking’ event was on 3/21. 

 Temporary walls have been installed 

 Interior demo is nearing complete for phase 1 

 Initial exterior demo has started 

 Layout and coordination of found issues is ongoing. 
 

 The sanitary line was scoped and recorded – no issues identified. 

 

   
 

   
 
  

28 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

April Board Report 

 
Page 2 
 

 

B. Project Schedule Summary – Tracking on Schedule 
 

No overall schedule change at this time. 

 

 
 

 

 

C. Upcoming Activities 
 

 Exterior signage design anticipated for the May Board meeting. 
 

 Orders are anticipated to be placed for the Workstation, General Furniture and Shelving bid 

packages. 
 

 Construction is ongoing: 

 Wall framing is starting. 

 MEP (mechanical / electrical / plumbing) rough-in is starting. 

 Site Logistics Planning for north drive aisle and south drive aisle structures. 

  

29 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

April Board Report 

 
Page 3 
 

 

D. Project Cost Summary – Tracking on Budget 
Approved Total Project Budget: $7.7M 

 

 

 
No change orders have been submitted at this time. Change orders are anticipated for: 

 

1. Permit Required Modifications to the Design / Bid drawings (east side exterior program 

space modifications specifically) 

 

2. Relocating uncovered MEP equipment & pipes within the location of the new elevator 

and stair. 

  

30 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

April Board Report 

 
Page 4 
 

 

E. Open Bid Alternate Discussion 
 

Following is a list of bid alternates that are still open. No Updates for the April Board Meeting. 

 

Alternate Cost @ Bid Notes 

Alternate #1 ‐ Meeting Room AV ‐ 

Wireless Screen Casting 

 $ 5,725  Award not critical at this time. To be 

considered for approval in the future. 

Alternate #2 ‐ Meeting Room AV ‐ 

Sound Upgrades & Asst. Listen 

 $ 6,500  Award not critical at this time. To be 

considered for approval in the future. 

Alternate #3 ‐ Meeting Room AV ‐ 

Wireless Microphone 

 $ 17,200  Award not critical at this time. To be 

considered for approval in the future. 

Alternate #5 ‐ Family Restroom Finish 

Replacement 

 $ 22,900  Scope to be reviewed further for 

potential future award. 

Alternate #7 ‐ Masonry Cleaning 
 $ 9,000  Award not critical at this time. To be 

considered for approval in the future. 

Alternate #8 ‐ Deduct Exterior 

Masonry Painting 

 $ (11,000) Award not critical at this time. To be 

considered for approval in the future. 

Alternate #9 ‐ Deduct Interior 

Masonry Painting 

 $ (1,800) Award not critical at this time. To be 

considered for approval in the future. 

 
 

31 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

April Board Report 

 
Page 5 
 

 
General Furniture Bid Package Award Recommendation 
The general furniture package (which includes loose furniture) was advertised for public bid. Three 

vendors submitted bids on time and were reviewed by SNHA. 

 

The low bid had an error in their bid tabulation and withdrew their bid. 

 

The LLD is recommended to award the FF&E General Furniture Bid Package for the Lisle Library 

District Renovation Project to Midwest Office Interiors, Inc. (MOI) in consideration of the following: 

 MOI submitted the lowest, complete and responsive bid. 
 SNHA has reviewed the bids and confirmed general compliance with project requirements. 
 In review of the bid package with CCS and SNHA, MOI reduced their base scope cost to 

$142,107.05. 
 Union labor is included. 

 

Midwest Office Interiors, Inc. base scope cost is $142,107.05 including up to 30 days of free 

storage. MOI has provided a voluntary deductive change order in the sum of -$7,111.08 if the LLD 

elects to remove (2) specialty display play pods. 

 

A record bid tabulation of all bids received is included as Exhibit 1. SNHA’s letter of 

recommendation is attached as Exhibit 2. 

 

FF&E remains in budget if LLD awards the base scope and elects to approve the voluntary 

deductive change order. 

 

 

 

The LLD Board of Trustees is requested to consider: 
Approval to award and enter into an agreement with Midwest Office Interiors, Inc. for the FF&E 
General Furniture bid package for the lump sum amount of $142,107.05, with Board President as 
signatory to the contract. 

 
 

32 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

April Board Report 

 
Page 6 
 

 

 

Shelving Bid Package Award Recommendation 
The Shelving Bid package (which includes end panels) was advertised for public bid. Twelve 

vendors expressed interest. Two vendors submitted notice declining to bid. One vendor submitted 

a bid on time and their bid was reviewed.  

 

The LLD is recommended to award the FF&E Shelving Bid Package for the Lisle Library District 

Renovation Project to Bradford Systems in consideration of the following: 

 Bradford submitted the sole responsive bid. 
o The bids were publicly advertised and received interest from multiple vendors.  
o The scope did not restrict the ability of firms to submit a bid 

 SNHA has reviewed the bid and confirmed general compliance with project requirements. 
 Union labor is included. 

 

Bradford Systems Corporation’s base scope cost is $143,745.75. Storage costs if installation is 

delayed are $100/wk. Bradford has provided two voluntary deductive change orders in the sum of  

-$3,467.20 as follows:  

 -$923.85 for shelving top panel finish revisions to standard selections 

 -$2,543.35 for shelving metal finish revisions to standard finish in lieu of custom 

 

A record bid tabulation is included as Exhibit 3. SNHA’s letter of recommendation is attached as 

Exhibit 4. 

 

FF&E remains in budget if LLD awards the base scope and elects to approve the voluntary 

deductive change orders. 

 

 

 

The LLD Board of Trustees is requested to consider: 
Approval to award and enter into an agreement with Bradford Systems Corporation for the FF&E 
Shelving bid package for the lump sum bid amount of $143,745.75, with Board President as 
signatory to the contract. 

 
 

 

33 



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 
Renovation Project
300.2.A – 02 - GENERAL FURNITURE 

BID TABULATION

Bid Due Date:  Wednesday, March 9, 2022 @ 12:00 pm
Bid Opening: Wednesday, March 9, 2022 @ 12:15 pm

AS OPENED'

Interior Investments $73,280.99 $225 / week

Thomas Interiors $152,799.83 $371.25 / week

Warehouse Direct, Inc. dba / Midwest Office 

Interiors, Inc.
$151,441.54 $250 / month

Firm Name Base Bid Lump Sum Unit Price - Storage

3/9/22 1 of 1

34 

Marc
Line

Marc
Typewritten Text
Bid Withdrawn

Marc
Text Box
Exhibit 1



 

1 3 0  E a s t  R a n d o l p h ,  S u i t e  3 1 0 0 ,  C h i c a g o  I L  6 0 6 0 1            3 1 2 . 6 3 3 . 2 9 0 0             s n h - a . c o m  

April 11, 2022 

 

 

Tatiana Weinstein 

Director 

Lisle Library District 

777 Front Street 

Lisle, IL  60532 

 

Re: FF&E - General Furniture Bid Recommendation 

 

 

Dear Tatiana, 

 

We are pleased to notify you that the FF&E bid review process has been completed for the General Furniture 

package.  We recommend seeking approval from the Board of Trustees to enter into an agreement with the lowest 

qualified bidder, Midwest Office Interiors, in the base amount of $142,107.05 with a deductive change order in the 

sum of $8,549.74 for the removal of the Demco Colorscape Playpod Cubes from the scope of work. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Magdalena Hebal, AI IA, LEED AP BD+C 

Architect 

35 

Marc
Text Box
Exhibit 2



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 
Renovation Project
300.2.A – 03 - Shelving

BID TABULATION

Bid Due Date:  Wednesday, March 9, 2022 @ 12:00 pm
Bid Opening: Wednesday, March 9, 2022 @ 12:15 pm

AS OPENED'

Library Furniture International No Bid -

Bradford Systems $143,745.75 $100 / week

Firm Name Base Bid Lump Sum Unit Price - Storage

3/9/22 1 of 1

36 

Marc
Text Box
Exhibit 3



 

1 3 0  E a s t  R a n d o l p h ,  S u i t e  3 1 0 0 ,  C h i c a g o  I L  6 0 6 0 1            3 1 2 . 6 3 3 . 2 9 0 0             s n h - a . c o m  

April 12, 2022 

 

 

Tatiana Weinstein 

Director 

Lisle Library District 

777 Front Street 

Lisle, IL  60532 

 

Re: FF&E – Shelving, End Panel, and Top Bid Recommendation 

 

 

Dear Tatiana, 

 

We are pleased to notify you that the FF&E bid review process has been completed for the Shelving, End Panel, 

and Top package.  We recommend seeking approval from the Board of Trustees to enter into an agreement with 

the lowest qualified bidder, Bradford Systems, in the base amount of $143,745.75 with a deductive change order in 

the sum of $3,467.20 for revisions to shelving top and metal shelving finishes. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Magdalena Hebal, AI IA, LEED AP BD+C 

Architect 

37 

Marc
Text Box
Exhibit 4



38 



39 



40 



Adult Services Quarterly Report 

January-February-March 2022 

 

January - February 

 

The LLD wrapped up a successful Winter Read program on January 7th. 395 adults, 39 teens, 16 

Home Delivery patrons, and 451 kids registered for Winter Read. The most popular books read 

by adults were The Midnight Library by Matt Haig and The Last Thing He Told Me by Laura Dave.  

 

I had the opportunity to visit Merchandise Mart with Director Weinstein, Will Savage, Marc 

Rogers and representatives from SNH. We evaluated potential new furniture pieces for the 

public floor. It was invaluable to see these items in person so we could best assess their 

durability.  

 

Adult Services Librarian, Noelle Spicher, launched a new discussion group in January- Food for 

Thought: A Culinary Discussion Group. Home chefs are invited to choose a cookbook based on a 

specific theme. They then make one recipe from said cookbook and share their results, and 

pictures of their creations, during the discussion. Food for Thought will meet every other month, 

with a fresh culinary theme for each meeting.  

 

Adult Services selectors received training on a Standing Order Program offered by one of our 

collection vendors- Ingram. The SOP allows staff to receive curated title lists via email once a 

month. Essentially, staff will be notified right away if popular authors have announced a new 

publication. As a result, we are able to place our orders extremely far in advance. Ordering early 

helps ensure we will receive materials in a timely manner and also means these titles will show in 

our catalog for patrons to view and place holds.  

 

Our Mystery book discussion group, Murder Among Friends, hosted two special guests at their 

virtual meetings. In January, author Elly Griffiths from Brighton, England, joined the group to 

discuss her book The Crossing Places. Additionally Catriona McPherson dropped by the February 

discussion to talk about her novel- Scot Free.  

 

Noelle Spicher read and reviewed two books for the Illinois Library Association's Young Adult 

Services Forum’s 2022 Tournament of Books. Noelle’s review can be found 

at https://yasfnews.wordpress.com/2022/02/22/round-i-bracket-vi-the-heartbreak-bakery-vs-

the-mirror-season/ 

 

We continue to have success with our robust virtual program offerings. Judi Strauss, of Strauss 

Tax Service, returned for her annual presentation: “Taxes Are Everyone’s Business.” 27 patrons 

attended the event where Ms. Strauss discussed tax filing changes and hurdles from 2020 

41 

https://yasfnews.wordpress.com/2022/02/22/round-i-bracket-vi-the-heartbreak-bakery-vs-the-mirror-season/
https://yasfnews.wordpress.com/2022/02/22/round-i-bracket-vi-the-heartbreak-bakery-vs-the-mirror-season/


through 2021. Additionally, 35 people attended the virtual program, “Organizing 101 – 

Organizing Anything Anywhere” with Jennifer Barnes of JB Organizing.  

 

March 

 

Adult Services staff took on the extraordinary task of determining which items in our collection 

would remain at LLD during Phase 1 and which would be temporarily moved to off-site storage. I 

worked closely with our Director of Technical Services, Laura Murff, to determine how much 

shelf space each area of the collection would have available for Phase 1. We not only had to 

consider the limited shelf space, but we also had to factor in making room for items that were 

checked out (and would eventually be returned) plus new materials. Each selector was then 

given a number of items per section/collection that could remain at LLD. Staff evaluated the 

collection with great care and diligence and very thoughtfully chose which items would stay in-

house. We made our selections with many considerations, including: items that were newly 

released, items that we could not obtain via ILL, “core collection” titles, items on our local school 

reading lists, books that were being made into movies/TV series within the coming year, popular 

series which had another installment due out during the renovation, and more! It was a massive 

undertaking, but we enjoyed the opportunity to view our collection through a different lens.  

 

Once Adult Services staff determined which items would remain, we were then tasked with 

shifting our entire collection so that Hallett movers could easily identify which items needed to 

be boxed for storage. Over a period of five days, the Adult Services team successfully prepped 

every single shelf in our collection for the movers. This was a very physically laborious task done 

in a short window of time. I would be remiss not to publically recognize the Adult Services team 

who approached this assignment with professionalism and grace.  

 

During the first week of March I met with a representative from the Hallett team to discuss the 

location of various collections during Phase 1. Hallett confirmed that our selected items would fit 

on shelf in our new floor plan and provided helpful advice while we decided where each 

collection would be housed on the floor.  

 

Once the move officially began on March 10th, Adult Services immediately had to adjust our staff 

scheduling and patron service model to best fit our new set-up. AS staff members are now 

stationed at the Circulation Desk to provide Reference, Readers’ Advisory, and User Instruction 

as needed. Additionally, AS staff are also scheduled for “roaming” shifts, in which they are 

available to offer patrons assistance on the public floor rather than behind the desk. Roaming 

shifts have been an incredibly helpful addition due to the significant number of patrons who 

need help finding materials in our new footprint.  

 

Respectfully Submitted, Elizabeth Hopkins 

42 



      

                 Merchandise Mart Visit                Viewing Teen Space Furniture 

 

                                   

         Adult Services Staff shifting books Books to the left of bookends were moved to            

off-site storage. AS staff had to shift individual 

items throughout the entire collection. This 

allowed the moving crew to easily identify 

which items were moving off-site and which 

were staying during Phase 1. 

43 



                           

               Books boxed for moving              Adult Non-Fiction area cleared 

44 



 
News and Patron Communications: 

 

 Patrons have had many questions and comments about the ongoing renovation.  We are 
seeing many patrons return after a long break, as well as patrons who are brand new to the 
Youth Services department.   We are doing our best to accommodate all patrons.  

 

 Outreaches have started back up, both in person and virtual. We have been able to visit 
several locations in Lisle, and have scheduled some through the summer.  See below for 
specifics.  

 

 We received compliments about our picture book shelving.  Several patrons expressed that 
they appreciate the shorter height for younger children, saying their kids felt less intimidated 
by the smaller shelving. 

 

 We have scheduled in person programs starting in the month of April.  Due to space 
restrictions, everything must be held outside.  While we expect to have to cancel due to 
weather, we decided to be optimistic and fill the calendar.  We would rather cancel than not 
offer programming at all.  

 
 

Programs & Community Outreach Highlights: 
 
 

 Take home kits were extremely popular over the last quarter.  Nearly all of the kits 
assembled by staff were picked up to be used by patrons, totaling over 600 program kits 
distributed.  Some of the projects children have been able to complete include: 

 
o DIY Hand Warmer 
o Bubble Lights  
o Icy Sun Catchers 
o Cardboard Extendable Claw 
o Snowmen at Night 

 

 Virtual storytimes through Zoom have continued, bringing in regular and new storytime 
patrons. As of April we have added a session on Saturday mornings as well as the usual 
weekday offerings. During this quarter we hosted 54 virtual storytimes and had 673 patrons 
attend. 
 

 

 Pokémon Club was able to be held twice in January, with both sessions have over 25 children 
attending. We plan on resuming this program in April. 

 

Youth Services Quarterly Report–April 2022 

45 



 The surprise book program continues to be popular, with librarians preparing and handing 
out over forty planned surprise bags each month. Parents have been particularly pleased 
with this program, as it often helps young readers branch out to books they otherwise would 
not have read. Themes for the last few months have been Hobbies, Black Authors and 
Illustrators, and Rocking Women 

 

 Outreaches have started again, both virtually and in person.  We have visited several local 
daycare centers and preschools, including Lisle Elementary and St Joan of Arc. We virtually 
spoke with 1st-5th grade students at Lisle Elementary to promote our Spring Read program as 
well.  

 

 Spring Read began on April 1. This year, readers receive a scratch off map of the world for 
signing up.  Their goal is to read a book that can be related to each of the 7 continents (or 
just read 7 books).  Once they have completed that goal and logged their progress, they are 
entered into a grand prize drawing. We currently have 80 readers registered.  

 
Professional Development: 

 
 

 YS Librarians are currently serving on the following professional committees or groups: 
o 2020 Rise: Feminist Book Project Committee 
o YALSA Committee 
o Monarch Award Selection Committee 
o Rebecca Caudill Award Selection Committee 

 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Will Savage 
Director of Youth Services  

46 



 

 
- 1 of 2 - 

Quarterly Board Report 
3rd Quarter FY21/22 

Circulation Services Department 
April 8, 2022 

 
Checkout Desk 
Throughout Phase 1 of the renovation, in addition to the Circulation Services Desk on the lower 
floor, Circulation Services (CS) will also be staffing a desk in the lobby in order to assist patrons 
in checking out materials from the Adult Fiction Books collection, which is temporarily housed 
in Meeting Room A. 
 
Illinois License Renewal Stickers 
CS continues to sell Illinois license renewal stickers.  During this quarter, 107 stickers were sold. 
 

221

111

579

16

321

152

706

19

433

158

712

36

290

114

511

29

299

109

530

31
0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

3rd Qtr '21 4th Qtr '21 1st Qtr '22 2nd Qtr '22 3rd Qtr '22

LLD Quarterly Registrations Activity

LLD New Cards LLD Replacements
LLD Renewals Reciprocal Borrowers

 

 
 
LLD Curbside Pickup Service 
CS staff continue to provide Curbside Pickup Service, which has a new location due to the 
renovation. Patrons can enter from Kingston Avenue and park in a “3 Minute Parking” spot 
across from the entry doors. 
 

 
 
 

47 



 

 - 2 of 2 - 

 

13,181
11,304 11,216

9,717
10,134

8,326
9,038

7,765
9,189

7,243

0

5000

10000

15000

3rd 'Qtr '21 4th Qtr '21 1st Qtr '22 2nd Qtr '22 3rd Qtr '22

LLD Quarterly Holds Activity

Holds Placed Holds Satisfied
 

 
 

 
From January to March 2022, CS staff pulled 4,833 items from shelves to satisfy the “pending 
holds requests.” 
 
 

942

228

864

231

938

242

793

259

1,007

218

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

3rd Qtr '21 4th Qtr '21 1st Qtr '22 2nd Qtr '22 3rd Qtr '22

LLD Quarterly ILL Activity

Items Received

Items Sent

 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted by  
 
Paul T. Hurt, MLIS/M.Ed. 
Director of Circulation Services 

48 



TECHNICAL SERVICES 3rd QUARTER FY2021/2022 

Technical Services has moved to their new temporary home.  Staff worked 

diligently packing, labeling, and sometimes even moving our equipment and supplies.  A 

big thank you to Hallet, Mark, and LLD Leadership for making the move as painless as 

possible and providing TS with a workspace designed for our department needs. 

Much of the 3rd quarter was spent think about and getting ready for the 

renovation.  TS worked closely with Adult Services in preparing our collection to be 

sorted into the accessible-during-construction items and the going to storage items.  

Adult Services needed to know how much room they would have and how many books 

would fit. By using certain statistics and formulas, TS was able to provide specific 

numbers to AS selectors.  The space allotted for a genre, format, or subject was 

calculated based on usage statistics from the past 2 years and the available shelf 

space.  For example, due to the high usage of our DVD/Blu-ray collection and available 

space for audiovisual material, we are able to keep all feature films available during 

construction. 

In addition to preparing for the renovation, TS increased the time spent RFID 

tagging the Adult collection.  LLD has RFID tagged 76% of the Adult Nonfiction 

collection, 100% of the Adult Audiovisual collection, and 40% of the Youth Fiction 

collection.  The project for TS during construction is to RFID tag the entire Youth 

collection before items are sent to storage for Phase 2. 

Respectfully Submitted by Laura Murff, Director of Technical Services 

49 



 

3655

967

13811

3774

1205

5235

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

14000

16000

Adult Services Total Youth Services Total Electronic Resources Added

3rd Quarter Comparision

FY 2020/2021 FY 2021/2022

MATERIALS ADDED THIS QUARTER 

Adult Services Collection 

AS Fiction Books 1221 

AS Non-Fiction Books 1144 

AS Audio/Visual 577 

AS Periodicals 832 

Adult Services Total 3774 

Youth Services Collection 

YS Fiction Books 756 

YS Non-Fiction Books 390 

YS Audio/Visual 25 

YS Periodicals 34 

Youth Services Total 1205 

Electronic Resources Collection 

EMediaLibrary MARC 273 

Hoopla MARC 2793 

Other Databases 2169 

Electronic Resources Total 5235 

50 



ILP An Evening with Nick Offerman and Jeff Tweedy 

Wednesday, April 27, 2022  

7:00 pm - 8:30 pm  

https://go.evvnt.com/1094306-0  

Lisle Library District 

777 Front St. 

Lisle, IL 60532 

Price: Free  

Join us for an evening with actor, humorist, and woodworker 

Nick Offerman. Best known for his breakout role as Ron 

Swanson in the acclaimed series Parks and Recreation, Nick 

will be discussing his newest book, "Where the Deer and the 

Antelope Play: The Pastoral Observations of One Ignorant American Who Loves to Walk Outside." 

His hiking buddy, Jeff Tweedy of Wilco, will join him in conversation.  

Things to do in Chicago 

51 



Things to do in Chicago 

Virtual Anime and Manga Night  

Thursday, March 24, 2022  

7:00 pm - 8:00 pm  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3Hwdv43  

Let’s watch anime, talk about our favorites, and enjoy a 

manga-inspired craft! Anime Night Kits filled with treats and supplies can be picked up at the 

Connection Desk beginning a week before the program. Registration Required.  

 

52 

https://bit.ly/3Hwdv43


Things to do in Chicago 

ESL for You! (Virtual Class)  

Saturday, March 19, 2022  

10:00 am - 11:00 am  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3si9qtM  

The English Language Development (ELD) class helps adult learners improve their speaking, 

reading, writing, and communication. Registration is required. For more information, please 

contact Literacy Librarian Jean Demas at literacy@lislelibrary.org or 630-971-1675 x1002.  

53 

https://bit.ly/3si9qtM


Things to do in Chicago 

ESL for You! (Virtual Class)  

Saturday, March 05, 2022  

10:00 am - 11:00 am  

Additional Dates  

Saturday, February 19, 2022 10:00 am - 11:00 am  

Saturday, March 19, 2022 10:00 am - 11:00 am  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3si9qtM The English Language Development (ELD) class helps 

adult learners improve their speaking, reading, writing, and communication. Registration is 

required. For more information, please contact Literacy Librarian Jean Demas at litera-

cy@lislelibrary.org or 630-971-1675 x1002.  

54 

https://bit.ly/3si9qtM


Things to do in Chicago 

Illinois Libraries Presents: Jenny Lawson 

(Virtual Program)  

Wednesday, March 30, 2022  

7:00 pm - 8:00 pm  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3AXDWx9  

Award-winning humorist Jenny Lawson discusses her most recent bestseller, Broken (in the 

best possible way), and her hilarious body of work.  

55 

https://bit.ly/3AXDWx9


Things to do in Chicago 

Learn a New Language! (Virtual Class)  

Wednesday, March 09, 2022  

7:00 pm - 8:00 pm  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3giHgJP  

Interested in learning a new language? Try the interactive re-

source Transparent Language Online, with over 100 languages 

offered. Registration required.  

56 

https://bit.ly/3giHgJP


Things to do in Chicago 

Find Your Next Great Read with Novelist Plus! (Virtual Class)  

Tuesday, March 22, 2022  

11:00 am - 12:00 pm  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3om8pQc 

Discover how NoveList Plus aids in finding your next great read through reviews, read-alikes, author suggestions, and much more. 

Registration required.  

57 

https://bit.ly/3om8pQc


Things to do in Chicago 

Seed Starting 101 (Virtual Program)  

Tuesday, March 29, 2022  

7:00 pm - 8:00 pm  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3uEGGhZ  

Learn how to start seeds indoors with Xavier Duran, Adult Programming Coordinator.  

58 

https://bit.ly/3uEGGhZ


Things to do in Chicago 

Glass Painting: Virtual Teen Craft  

Friday, March 11, 2022  

6:00 pm - 7:00 pm  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3Hlj2KJ  

Make your own unique work of art! Use a permanent marker 

and acrylic paints to trace and paint over a printed picture and 

create your personalized masterpiece. Pick up the craft kit at the 

Connection Desk beginning a week before the program, then fol-

low along virtually on Friday, March 11 to make your own glass 

painting. Registration Required.  

59 

https://bit.ly/3Hlj2KJ


Things to do in Chicago 

The Women Who Built Hollywood (Virtual Program)  

Tuesday, March 01, 2022  

7:00 pm - 8:00 pm  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3s28FF7 

Women have been highly influential in the film indus-

try since the Silent Era, both on-screen and off. Film 

historian Dr. Annette Bochenek presents the lives and 

legacies of some incredible female directors and stars in classic Hollywood.  

 

60 

https://bit.ly/3s28FF7


Glass Painting: Virtual Teen Craft  

Friday, March 11, 2022  

6:00 pm - 7:00 pm  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3Hlj2KJ 

Make your own unique work of art! Use a permanent 

marker and acrylic paints to trace and paint over a 

printed picture and create your personalized master-

piece. Pick up the craft kit at the Connection Desk 

beginning a week before the program, then follow 

along virtually on Friday, March 11 to make your own 

glass painting. Registration Required.  

61 

https://bit.ly/3Hlj2KJ


Lisle Library District joins with local libraries to host 
author and comedian Jenny Lawson 

Submitted by Joy Davis 

3/24/2022 

On Wednesday, March 30, bestselling author and humorist 
Jenny Lawson will discuss her newest novel "Broken (But in 
the Best Way Possible)" virtually at 7 p.m. 

Lawson is a journalist, author and blogger known for her can-
dor in sharing her struggle with mental illness. Her previous books "Let's Pre-
tend This Never Happened" and "Furiously Happy" were No. 1 New York Times 
bestsellers. 

She will be joined in conversation with R. Eric Thomas, bestselling author, 
award-winning playwright, and screenwriter. 

This event is made possible by Illinois Libraries Present, a statewide collabora-
tion among public libraries offering high-quality events. 

Sign up for this Zoom event via your local library. Some of the suburban districts 
participating in Illinois Libraries Present include: Algonquin Area, Arlington 
Heights, Aurora, Barrington, Batavia, Bensenville, Cary Area, Cook Memorial, 
Crystal Lake, Deerfield, Des Plaines, Downers Grove, Ela Area, Elk Grove, 
Elmhurst, Fox River Grove, Fox River Valley, Geneva, Glen Ellyn, Glenside, 
Glenview, Grayslake, Highland Park, Hinsdale, Indian Trails, Itasca, Lake Bluff, 
Lisle, Marengo-Union, Messenger, Mt. Prospect, Northbrook, Palatine, Park 
Ridge, Prospect Heights, Roselle, Schaumburg, St. Charles, Sugar Grove, Town 
& Country, Vernon Area, Villa Park, Warren Twp., Warren-Newport, Warren-
ville, Wauconda, Winfield, Wood Dale, and Woodstock. 

62 



Illinois Libraries Presents: Jenny Lawson (Virtual 

Program)  

Wednesday, March 30, 2022  

7:00 pm - 8:00 pm  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3AXDWx9  

Award-winning humorist Jenny Lawson discusses 

her most recent bestseller, Broken (in the best possible way), and her hilarious body of work.  

63 

https://bit.ly/3AXDWx9


Learn a New Language! (Virtual Class)  

Wednesday, March 09, 2022  

7:00 pm - 8:00 pm  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3giHgJP 

Interested in learning a new language? Try the interac-

tive resource Transparent Language Online, with over 

100 languages offered. Registration required.  

64 

https://bit.ly/3giHgJP


Find Your Next Great Read with Novelist Plus! 

(Virtual Class)  

Tuesday, March 22, 2022  

11:00 am - 12:00 pm  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3om8pQc  

Discover how NoveList Plus aids in finding your next great read through reviews, read-alikes, 

author suggestions, and much more. Registration required.  

65 

https://bit.ly/3om8pQc


Lisle Library District prepares for major renovation 
 
Submitted by Joy Davis 
March 15, 2022 
 
The Lisle Library District will 
begin construction for its major 
renovation on Monday, March 21. 
The focus of the renovation is to 
increase efficiency, accessibility 
and functionality for all users. 
 
The renovation is expected to last 
10 to 12 months. 
 
The first phase of the renovation 
will occur in the west end of the building, which will be closed to the public. 
 
Shelving has been reoriented and rooms have been repurposed in the east end of 
the building to ensure patrons can access materials. 
 
Once the first phase is complete, the east end will undergo renovation and be 
closed while the west end is open to the public. The district planned a two-phase 
project to ensure that patrons could access materials throughout the renovation 
project. 
 
Project inclusions: drive-up service window, family restrooms, increased youth 
services department, more study rooms, centralized entrances, accessible staff, 
enhanced technology, outdoor reading space and more. 
 
Videos and other posts about the renovation will be shared on the library's 
website, lislelibrary.org, Facebook and YouTube. 
 
For more information about the renovation, visit the LLD Capital Projects page 
at www.lislelibrary.org/about-us/lld-capital-projects. 

66 

http://lislelibrary.org/
https://www.lislelibrary.org/about-us/lld-capital-projects


The Women Who Built Hollywood (Virtual Program)  

Tuesday, March 01, 2022  

7:00 pm - 8:00 pm  

Lisle Library District 

7:00 pm - 8:00 pm  

Women have been highly influential in the film in-

dustry since the Silent Era, both on-screen and off. 

Film historian Dr. Annette Bochenek presents the 

lives and legacies of some incredible female directors 

and stars in classic Hollywood.  

67 



Seed Starting 101 (Virtual Program)  

Tuesday, March 29, 2022  

7:00 pm - 8:00 pm  

Lisle Library District 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3uEGGhZ  

Learn how to start seeds indoors with Xavier Du-

ran, Adult Programming Coordinator.  

 

68 

https://bit.ly/3uEGGhZ


 

1 
 

APPROVED 
LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

PERSONNEL & POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING 

December 29, 2021 - 12:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

Present: 

Emily Swistak - Vice President | Chair 

Marjorie Bartelli - President 

Jenny Norton - Treasurer 

Sara Wynn - Trustee 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director/Ex-officio 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director/Ex-officio 

 

Also Present: 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None 

 

3. Approve Minutes of the June 1, 2021 Personnel & Policy Committee Meeting 

MOTION: Treasurer Norton moved to approve the minutes of the June 1, 2021 

Personnel & Policy Committee Meeting. Trustee Wynn seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

4. Director evaluation review - discussion 

 

Chairwoman Swistak spoke to the Committee about changes to the evaluation process. She 

suggested a discussion with the whole Board in January. Treasurer Norton stated that the existing 

process was good and suggested a rating rubric and goal setting. Trustee Wynn stated the 

Director has gone above and beyond and agreed that there is need for a new evaluation process. 

President Bartelli agreed with Treasurer Norton and Trustee Wynn. Chairwoman Swistak 

mentioned Board-directed goals and self-directed goals and tying them in with the Strategic Plan.  

 

5. LLD Policy 345: Adult Services (Reference & Readers’ Advisory Services) - draft/discussion 

 

Director Weinstein provided an overview of draft LLD Policy 345: Adult Services (Reference & 

Readers’ Advisory Services). 

 

Discussion: Committee members discussed grammatical changes. President Bartelli asked 

about Reference and Readers’ Advisory Services and material selectors. Director 

Weinstein explained both services and discussed collection management.  Treasurer 

Norton asked for clarification regarding removal language in the current policy.  Director 

Weinstein stated that there were duplications that are reflected in other policies. 

Chairwoman Swistak asked if the Committee was agreeable to bring the policy to the 

Board for a vote in January. The Committee agreed. 

 

 

69 



 

2 
 

6. LLD Policy 360: Lisle Library Public Programs (Library-Sponsored Public Programs) - 

draft/discussion 

 

Director Weinstein provided an overview of draft LLD Policy 360: Lisle Library Public Programs 

(Library-Sponsored Public Programs). 

 

Discussion: Committee members discussed various grammatical changes. Chairwoman 

Swistak asked if the Committee was agreeable to bring the policy to the Board for a vote 

in January. The Committee agreed. 

 

7. LLD Policy 735: Donations & Gifts - draft/discussion 

 

Director Weinstein provided an overview of draft LLD Policy 735: Donations & Gifts. 

 

Discussion: Committee members discussed various grammatical changes. President 

Bartelli asked about non-specific donations. Director Weinstein stated that general 

donations go to the general fund. President Bartelli mentioned having a fundraising 

policy. Chairwoman Swistak mentioned that the LLD Trustee Code of Conduct Policy 201 

referenced individual Board members could not fundraise on their own. Chairwoman 

Swistak discussed procedure vs policy. Director Weinstein suggested adding language to 

item B that reflects language from Policy 201. Chairwoman Swistak asked if the 

Committee was agreeable to bring the policy to the Board for a vote in January. The 

Committee agreed. 

 

8. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Wynn moved to adjourn the meeting. President Bartelli seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

 

The meeting adjourned at 1:05 p.m. 

 

Recorded by: 

 

_____________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Personnel & Policy Committee on April 7, 2022. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________ 

Emily Swistak, Committee Chair 

70 


